
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSIONERS ROOM
March 25, 2014

1. 8:30am Reclassification Committee Meeting - Sue Rynda, Kari Sowieja, Cindy 
Westerhouse, Darrell Pettis, Joe Connolly, and Steve Rohlfing

2. 9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes and Summary Minutes  from March 18, 2014

3. 9:05am  Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P& Z Director 
a. Conditional Use Permits
b. Blight

4. 9:10am Cindy Westerhouse - Human Resources Director
a. 3 Probations
b. Resignation
c. Request to Hire
d. Hire

5. 9:25am Elysian Citizens/ Le Sueur County Museum Contact 

6. 9:40am Chad Washa - Fair Board
a. Present Budget

7. 9:50am Amy Beatty - Environmental Specialist
a. 2014-2015 County Feedlot Work Plan review
b. 2013 County Feedlot Program review.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.
h.

8. 10:05am Darrell Pettis - Administrator/Engineer
a. Wenck Contract

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 1 / 105



b. Set Bid Date for Kilkenny Twp Bridge

9. Future Meetings

10. Workshop : German Jefferson Sewer District

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 2 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

8:30am Reclassification Committee Meeting - Sue Rynda, Kari 
Sowieja, Cindy Westerhouse, Darrell Pettis, Joe Connolly, and Steve 
Rohlfing

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 3 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda

Approve Minutes and Summary Minutes  from March 18, 2014

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 4 / 105



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 18, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 18, 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. . 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the amended March 4, 2014 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved a Consumption and Display Permit for Caribou Gun Club Inc.
● Approved the February Transfers:

#1555 Transfer 200.79 from Human Services to Revenue
#1556 Transfer 2,120.13 from Human Services to Revenue
#1557 Transfer 4,504.00 from Human Services to Revenue
#1558 Transfer 5,148.81 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
#1559 Transfer 2,564.00 from Agency to Revenue

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

Beth Kallestad, Cannon River Watershed came before the Board to discuss the One Watershed, 
One Plan proposal.  The Board took no formal action on the proposal.  

Scott Gerr, Informational Technology came before the Board with two items for consideration 
and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board 
authorized the renewal of MIMIX RecoverNow for IBM i5.1 in the amount of $1,432.20.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
expenditure of $10,860 with Revize to upgrade the Le Sueur County Website.

Cindy Westerhouse Human Resource Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to Leanne Gieseke, full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective 
March 3, 2014.  

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 5 / 105



 On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to Abby Alonso, full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective March 
3, 2014.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to DeNell Cesafsky, full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, 
effective March 16, 2014.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to Jay Hanna, full time Help Desk Technician in the Information Technology 
Department, effective March 4, 2014.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the 
resignation of John Gramling, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff's Office, effective March 
7, 2014.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire a part time Jailer/Dispatcher, in the Sheriff's Office, as a Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $16.57 per hour.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Tom Doherty as a part time Deputy Sheriff, in the Sheriff's Office, 
as Grade 10, Step 1 at $20.92 per hour, effective March 19, 2014.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
resignation from Becky Factor, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, in the Auditor-Treasurer's 
Office, effective April 30, 2014.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, in the 
Auditor-Treasurer's Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.63 per hour.  

Justin Lutterman, GIS, came before the Board to get approval to extend the Aerologix Contract.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board extended 
the Aerologix Contract to December 31, 2014. 

Jim McMillen, Building and Grounds Maintenance Director appeared before the Board with one 
request for action.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board rejected the 
quotes received for the Courthouse Retaining Wall project and directed Mr. McMillen to obtain 
new quotes for the project.

Darrell Pettis Administrator/Engineer came before the Board with several items for consideration 
and approval.

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 6 / 105



On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
the Chair to sign the FY 2014 State of Minnesota BWSR Grant Agreement for the German 
Jefferson Lake Subordinate Service District Community Feasibility Assessment C14-7873.

Administrator Pettis reviewed the request from the City of Waterville for funds at the site of the 
old County Highway Shop.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the contract for SP 040-090-001, SAP 040-635-004 with Chard 
Tiling and Excavating Inc.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Professional Service Agreement for the CSAH 35 project with Bolton and Menk Inc.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Professional Service Agreement for the CSAH 23 project with Bolton and Menk Inc.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a Falls Vee Plow for the Highway Department in the amount of $10,703.00.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following Roberts Rules Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners has not previously adopted a system 
of procedural rules to govern its proceedings; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of specified procedural rules is desirable because it provides 
consistency in the manner that proceedings are conducted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the rules contained in the current edition of 
Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the proceedings of the Le Sueur County 
Board in all matters to which they could reasonably be deemed applicable and in which they are 
not inconsistent with the laws of the United State, laws of the State of Minnesota, the ordinances 
of the County of Le Sueur, or other controlling law.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, Contract No 20102 has in all things been completed, and the County Board 
being fully advised in the permises, NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept 
said completed project for and in behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorized final payment 
specified herein. 

Other items discussed included:
 Two Le Sueur County HSIP Projects were funded in 2015, lighting and signs.

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 7 / 105



 Le Sueur County has obtained $360,000 in funding for the Kilkenny Township Bridge 
Replacement Project.

 Waterville Wellhead Protection Plan Public Hearing.
 The sale of tax forfeited property to the City of Montgomery.
 The proposed upgrade of County Road 104.
 Township funding for the rural warning sirens. 
 Bonding.
 Geldner Sawmill grant extension.
 Le Sueur County Officials meeting on March 27, 2014 in Elysian. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                            
Financial:             $106,095.59
Soc Serv:              $177,165.99

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

30924 All American Pressure Washers $  10,552.69
30937 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  69,240.00
30942 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,483.56
30946 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    4,780.60
30959 Genesis $  10,427.58
30960 Geo-Comm Corp. $  18,615.00
30974 Kris Engineering Inc. $  11,311.20
30988 Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom $    2,840.00
30998 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    3,925.22
31013 Selly Excavating Inc. $  17,240.00
31025 Tire Associates Inc. $    5,156.92
31027 Trimin Systems Inc. $    2,340.00
31038 Ziegler Inc. $    4,184.82

102 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  32,828.18
  13 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $163,097.59
115 Total all claims paid: $195,925.77

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday March 25, 2014 at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 8 / 105



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
Tuesday March 18, 2014

This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, 
MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 18, 
2014 at 9:00am in the Commissioners Room in Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present 
were: John King, Dave Gliszinski, Lance Wetzel, and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was 
excused.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian 
●The Board unanimously approved the amended agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly -
Wetzel)                                                                                                                                                          
●The Board unanimously approved the consent agenda. (King - Gliszinski)

A.  Approved the amended Minutes and Summary Minutes from the March 4, 2014 regular 
meeting.
B.  Approved the Consumption and Display Permit for Caribou Gun Club Inc.
C.  Approved the February Transfers:

#1555 Transfer 200.79 from Human Services to Revenue
#1556 Transfer 2,120.13 from Human Services to Revenue
#1557 Transfer 4,504.00 from Human Services to Revenue
#1558 Transfer 5,148.81 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
#1559 Transfer 2,564.00 from Agency to Revenue

●Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  
●Beth Kallestad, Cannon River Watershed came before the Board to discuss the One Watershed, 
One Plan proposal.  The Board took no formal action on the proposal.  
●Scott Gerr, Informational Technology came before the Board with two items for consideration 
and approval.
●The Board authorized the renewal of MIMIX RecoverNow for IBM i5.1 in the amount of 
$1,432.20. (Gliszinski – Connolly)
●The Board authorized the expenditure of $10,860 with Revize to upgrade the Le Sueur County 
Website.  (King – Wetzel)
●Cindy Westerhouse Human Resource Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.
●The Board granted regular status to Leanne Gieseke, full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services. (King – Gliszinski)
●The Board granted regular status to Abby Alonso, full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services. (Connolly – Wetzel)
●The Board granted regular status to DeNell Cesafsky, full time Office Support Specialist in 
Human Services. (Gliszinski – King)
●The Board granted regular status to Jay Hanna, full time Help Desk Technician in the 
Information Technology Department. (Wetzel – Connolly)
●The Board accepted the resignation of John Gramling, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff's Office. (Gliszinski – King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire a part time Jailer/Dispatcher, in the Sheriff's 
Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.57 per hour. (Gliszinski – Connolly)

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 9 / 105

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Tom Doherty as a part time Deputy Sheriff, in 
the Sheriff's Office, as Grade 10, Step 1 at $20.92 per hour. (Wetzel – Connolly)
●The Board approved the resignation from Becky Factor, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I, 
in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office. (King – Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-
Treasurer I, in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.63 per hour.  (Connolly 
– Wetzel)
●Justin Lutterman, GIS, came before the Board to get approval to extend the Aerologix Contract.
●The Board extended the Aerologix Contract to December 31, 2014. (Gliszinski – Connolly)
● Jim McMillen, Building and Grounds Maintenance Director appeared before the Board with 
one request for action.
●The Board rejected the quotes received for the Courthouse Retaining Wall project and directed 
Mr. McMillen to obtain new quotes for the project. (Connolly – Wetzel)
●Darrell Pettis Administrator/Engineer came before the Board with several items for 
consideration and approval.
●The Board authorized the Chair to sign the FY 2014 State of Minnesota BWSR Grant 
Agreement for the German Jefferson Lake Subordinate Service District Community Feasibility 
Assessment C14-7873. (King – Gliszinski)
● Administrator Pettis reviewed the request from the City of Waterville for funds at the site of 
the old County Highway Shop.
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the contract for SP 040-090-001, SAP 
040-635-004 with Chard Tiling and Excavating Inc.  (King – Wetzel)
●The Board approved the Professional Service Agreement for the CSAH 35 project with Bolton 
and Menk Inc. (King – Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the Professional Service Agreement for the CSAH 23 project with Bolton 
and Menk Inc. (Connolly – Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the purchase of a Falls Vee Plow for the Highway Department in the 
amount of $10,703.00. (Gliszinski – Connolly)
●The Board approved the Roberts Rules Resolution. (King – Wetzel)
●The Board approved the Resolution that Contract No 20102 is completed and authorized the 
final payment. (Connolly – Wetzel)
● Other items discussed included:

Two Le Sueur County HSIP Projects were funded in 2015, lighting and signs.
Le Sueur County has obtained $360,000 in funding for the Kilkenny Township Bridge 
Replacement Project.
Waterville Wellhead Protection Plan Public Hearing.
The sale of tax forfeited property to the City of Montgomery.
The proposed upgrade of County Road 104.
Township funding for the rural warning sirens. 
Bonding.
Geldner Sawmill Grant Extension.
Le Sueur County Officials Meeting on March 27, 2014 in Elysian. 

●The following cases and claims were approved:     (King – Gliszinski)                                                                                       
Financial:             $106,095.59
Soc Serv:              $177,165.99

●The following claims were approved for payment:   (Connolly – Wetzel)

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 10 / 105



102 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  32,828.18
  13 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $163,097.59
115 Total all claims paid: $195,925.77

●The Board adjourned until Tuesday March 25, 2014 at 9:00 am. (Connolly - King)
 ATTEST:     Le Sueur County Administrator                Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 11 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:05am  Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P& Z Director 

Conditional Use Permits

Blight

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 12 / 105



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
March 25, 2014

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: KERRY & JESSE LINDSAY, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request that 
the County grant an After-The-Fact (ATF) Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling in the shore impact zone 
of 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; In the bluff impact zone 100 ATF 
cubic yards with an additional proposed 90 cubic yards of material; In the bluff 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional 
proposed 106 cubic yards of material; (ATF 255 cubic yards & proposed 196 cubic yards) for a total of 451 cubic yards 
of material movement in a Recreational Residential “RR” District.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 2, Jefferson 
Shores, Section 1, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the 
Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

 The proposed use will not adversely increase the quantity of water runoff. 

 The proposed use will not create a potential pollution hazard.

 The Conditional Use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the 
purposes already permitted.

 The establishment of the Conditional Use Permit will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of 
surrounding vacant property for predominant uses in the area.

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #2: LEGACY FAMILY FARMS, KILKENNY, MN, (APPLICANT); PATRICIA GIBBS, 
KILKENNY, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to 
establish a new 900 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 SE 1/4, 
Section 32, Montgomery Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the 
Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

 The proposed use will not adversely increase the quantity of water runoff. 

 The proposed use will not create a potential pollution hazard.

 The Conditional Use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the 
purposes already permitted.

 The establishment of the Conditional Use Permit will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of 
surrounding vacant property for predominant uses in the area.

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #3: WATONWAN FARM SERVICE CO. (WFS), TRUMAN MN (APPLICANT); STEVE & 
THOMAS SCHOLTZ, (OWNER) KASOTA MN:  Request that the County rezone 20 acres from Agriculture (A) 
District to General Industrial (I) District to allow the applicant to establish a containerized bulk fertilizer facility. 
Property is located in the in the S1/2 SW1/4, Section 13, Kasota Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the 
Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

1. The proposal is not consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land Use Plan. 

2. The proposal is not compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate vicinity 
of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses nearby or if the proposed 
use would be isolated. 

3.  The proposal will have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties. 

1

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 13 / 105



Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends denial of the application as written.

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

ITEM #3:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

2

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 14 / 105



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  Kerry & Jesse Lindsay has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling 
in the shore impact zone of 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; In the bluff 
impact zone 100 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 90 cubic yards of material; In the bluff 155 ATF cubic 
yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; (ATF 255 cubic yards & proposed 196 cubic yards) for 
a total of 451 cubic yards of material movement in a Recreational Residential “RR” District.

Property is located at Lot 4, Block 2, Jefferson Shores, Section 1, Cleveland Township

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  March 
13, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

WHEREAS, On March 25, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners ACTION the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by Kerry & Jesse Lindsay

WHEREAS, the reasons for ACTION were REASONS:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
March 25, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

3

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 15 / 105



4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted 
signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will 
result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling in the shore impact zone of 155 
ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; In the bluff impact zone 100 ATF cubic 
yards with an additional proposed 90 cubic yards of material; In the bluff 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional 
proposed 106 cubic yards of material; (ATF 255 cubic yards & proposed 196 cubic yards) for a total of 451 cubic yards 
of material movement in a Recreational Residential “RR” District.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 2, Jefferson 
Shores, Section 1, Cleveland Township is ACTION

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

________________________________________________________________________
Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

4

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 16 / 105



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  LEGACY FAMILY FARMS, KILKENNY, MN, (APPLICANT); PATRICIA GIBBS, 
KILKENNY, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to 
establish a new 900 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District.  

Property is located in the SW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 32, Montgomery Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  March 
13, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking 
and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On March 25, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners ACTION the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by Kerry & Jesse Lindsay.

WHEREAS, the reasons for ACTION were REASONS:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
March 25, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

5

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 17 / 105



loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish a new 900 animal unit feedlot 
in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 32, Montgomery Township.  
is ACTION

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

________________________________________________________________________
Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

6

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 18 / 105



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  WATONWAN FARM SERVICE CO. (WFS), TRUMAN MN (APPLICANT); 
STEVE & THOMAS SCHOLTZ, (OWNER) KASOTA MN:  Request that the County rezone 
20 acres from Agriculture (A) District to General Industrial (I) District to allow the applicant to 
establish a containerized bulk fertilizer facility. 

Property is located in the in the S1/2 SW1/4, Section 13, Kasota Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  
March 18, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties 
pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends denial of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The proposal is not consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land Use Plan. 

2. The proposal is not compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate 
vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses nearby 
or if the proposed use would be isolated. 

3.  The proposal will have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties. 

WHEREAS, On March 25, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners ACTION the Rezone application as requested by WATONWAN FARM SERVICE CO. 
(WFS), TRUMAN MN (APPLICANT); STEVE & THOMAS SCHOLTZ, (OWNER) KASOTA MN:

WHEREAS, the reasons for ACTION were: 
1. The proposal is not consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land Use Plan. 

2. The proposal is not compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate 
vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses nearby 
or if the proposed use would be isolated. 

3. he proposal will have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
March 25, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, the REZONE request to allow the applicant to rezone 20 acres from an Agricultural 
District to an Industrial District is ACTION

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

________________________________________________________________________
Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:____________________________

7

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 19 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 20 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 21 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 22 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 23 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 24 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 25 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 26 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 27 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 28 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 29 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 30 / 105



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
March 13, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Shirley Katzenmeyer, 
Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Steve Olson, Betty Bruzek

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Amy Beatty, Commissioners Connolly & Rohlfing

The meeting was called to order at 7PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: KERRY & JESSE LINDSAY, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact (ATF) Conditional Use Permit to allow grading and filling in 
the shore impact zone of 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; In 
the bluff impact zone 100 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 90 cubic yards of material; In the 
bluff 155 ATF cubic yards with an additional proposed 106 cubic yards of material; (ATF 255 cubic yards & 
proposed 196 cubic yards) for a total of 451 cubic yards of material movement in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 2, Jefferson Shores, Section 1, Cleveland 
Township.  

Kathy Brockway explained the application.  Matt Brand, Engineer from I & S Engineering and 
Kerry Lindsay were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notification.  DNR:  No comments   

LETTERS:  Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist, Kurt Ross (email) see file.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Mike Sieberg, adjoining property owner, questioned the finished slope next 
to his property line. Engineer stated that there will be no disturbance to the slope next to his 
property line.

Discussion was held regarding:  applicant did not realize he needed a permit to gain access to 
the lake; grading and excavating coincided with new home construction; remaining 196 cubic 
yards of material is necessary for the stability of the slope as designed by the engineer; erosion 
control methods in place; entire area will be revegetated; applicant was granted a variance for a 
finished grade of more than a 30% slope.

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Pam Tietz.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: LEGACY FAMILY FARMS, KILKENNY, MN, (APPLICANT); PATRICIA GIBBS, 
KILKENNY, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to establish a new 900 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the 
SW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 32, Montgomery Township.  

Kathy Brockway explained the application. Shawn Onken, co-owner Legacy Farms was present 
for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified.  DNR:  N/A.    LETTERS:  None.   

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 

Discussion was held regarding: location of wetlands to the west; drainage; state permitting; 
annual reports; manure management; approximately 2000 acres for manure application, only 
required to have 300 acres; empty manure pit in the spring and fall; storage of manure for 12 
months; inspection process through the state at time construction as well as annually of the 
facility; if conditional use permit approved a 30-day comment period required through the MPCA; 
permit issued for 5 years; conditional use permit goes with the land.

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 31 / 105



Motion was made by Chuck Retka to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Al Gehrke.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Minutes:  Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by Pam Tietz.  Seconded by 
Don Rynda.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Seconded by Chuck Retka.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
By Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 32 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 33 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 34 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 35 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 36 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 37 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 38 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 39 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 40 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 41 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 42 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 43 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 44 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 45 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 46 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 47 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 48 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 49 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 50 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 51 / 105



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
March 18, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don,Reak, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Doug 
Krenik, Al Gehrke,

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeanne Doheny, Steve Olson, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

OTHERS PRESENT: Michelle R. Mettler, Commissioner Gliszinski, Commissioner 
Rohlfing, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 7PM by acting Chairperson, Shirley Katzenmeyer.

ITEM #1: WATONWAN FARM SERVICE CO. (WFS), TRUMAN MN 
(APPLICANT); STEVE & THOMAS SCHOLTZ, (OWNER) KASOTA MN:  Request that 
the County rezone 20 acres from Agriculture (A) District to General Industrial (I) District 
to allow the applicant to establish a containerized bulk fertilizer facility. Property is 
located in the in the S1/2 SW1/4, Section 13, Kasota Township.  

Michelle Mettler presented power point presentation.  Todd Ludwid from WFS, was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP:  None.  DNR:  None.    LETTERS:  Paul Vogel, City of Mankato-opposed; Bruce & 
Helen Klugherz-opposed; Maruta Grean-opposed; Linda Schoemaker-opposed, Dennis Erickson-
opposed; Bob & Stacy Bosse-opposed; Andrew Grean-opposed.  See file.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Jerry Lucas-opposed.  Proposed use not allowed without rezone, look at 
other Industrial uses, no other Industrial zone in area, spot zone.  Read case law. Not supported 
by land use plan.  Helen Klugherz-opposed.  Truck traffic, busy intersection, rezone is for 
business.  Ron Grueness-Concerned with 20 acre rezone to Industrial, proposed plan uses only a 
small area of the 20 acres, evacuation issue if hazard, will change the character of the area, 
infrastructure.  Bob Vetter, President Lake Washington Lake Improvement Association-opposed.  
High traffic area.  Joann Stofel-opposed.  Maintain agricultural property, will be all black-topped if 
rezoned, keep valuable farmland.  Bob Schmillen, Lake Washington Sewer District-opposed.  
Main lift station across the road, lake association and sewer district has gone to great lengths to 
protect the lake, infrastructure, natural gas pipeline, emergency services.  Cally Gosch-opposed.  
Flight traffic, higher risk area, number of children in area, keep natural.  Brian Ebonga-opposed.  
Noise, truck traffic, damage to roads, warning system would not be enough for immediate 
neighbors if there were an evacuation, potential pollution hazard, close proximity to lake Wita and 
Washington, loss in property values.  Wayne Balbach-opposed.  Safety, fumes, explosion, 
wetland, lakes.  Mark Conrad-Traffic, increased traffic magnifies possible accidents, evacuation 
difficult, will make it easier for future rezones.

Discussion was held regarding: Site location, roads, lack of shoulder on roads, proposed 
entrance off county road 19 approved by highway dept, road tonnage, large equipment on roads, 
spot zone, application for rezone not for specific use, Type 1 wetland in quarter section, road 
counts, rezone acreage size, land use plan.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The proposal reflects and is consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County 
Land Use Plan. Disagree

2. The proposal is compatible with the overall character of existing development in the 
immediate vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are 
similar land uses nearby or if the proposed use would be isolated. Disagree

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 52 / 105



3. The proposal will not have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties. 
Disagree

4. The proposal will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the uses already permitted. Agree

5. The proposal will not impede the normal and orderly development of surrounding vacant 
property for predominant uses in the area.  Tie.

6. The density of the proposal is not greater than the density of the surrounding 
neighborhood or density indicated by the applicable Zoning District.  Not applicable.

7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary infrastructure are being 
provided.  Disagree

8. Soil conditions are adequate to accommodate the proposal.  Agree

9. The proposal will not create a potential pollution hazard.  Disagree

10. The proposal will not degrade the water quality of the County.  Agree

11. The proposal will not have a negative impact upon natural resource areas such as bluffs, 
wetlands, water bodies, agricultural land, woodlands, and aggregate resource deposits.  
Disagree

12. The proposal will not negatively affect the protection of the public health, safety, and 
general welfare. Agree 

Motion was made by Don Reak to deny the application.  Reason for denial:  Spot zone, not a 
good location for Industrial District.  Seconded by Doug Krenik.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Seconded by Chuck Retka.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle R. Mettler

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 53 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 54 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 55 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 56 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 57 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 58 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 59 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 60 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 61 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 62 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 63 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 64 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 65 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 66 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 67 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 68 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 69 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 70 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 71 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 72 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 73 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 74 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 75 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 76 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 77 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 78 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 79 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:10am Cindy Westerhouse - Human Resources Director

3 Probations

Resignation

Request to Hire

Hire

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 80 / 105



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
DETAILED AGENDA ITEMS

March 25, 2014

Recommendation to grant regular status to Bridget Pinney, full time Registered Nurse in Public Health, 
effective March 25, 2014.  Bridget has completed the six-month probationary period.  Darlene Tuma, Public 
Health Supervisor and Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director, recommend granting regular status to 
Bridget as she has been performing the duties and responsibilities of the position. 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jeff Mack, full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services, 
effective March 19, 2014.  Jeff has completed the six-month probationary period.  Lowell Freeman, Social 
Services Supervisor and Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, recommend granting regular status to Jeff as he 
has been performing the duties and responsibilities of the position. 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Maria Hoffman, full time Support Enforcement Aide in Human 
Services, effective March 23, 2014.  Maria has completed the six-month probationary period.  Kandi Larson, 
Child Support Supervisor and Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, recommend granting regular status to 
Maria as she has been performing the duties and responsibilities of the position. 

Recommendation to accept the resignation of Nick Bemis, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff's Office, 
effective March 25, 2014.  Nick has been employed with Le Sueur County since December 2007.

Recommendation to hire a part time Jailer/Dispatcher, in the Sheriff's Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.57 
per hour.  This vacancy is due to the resignation of Nick Bemis.  The benefits for this position are when the 
employee meets the criteria for PERA contributions.  

Recommendation to hire Gabriel Kerkaert as a part time Deputy Sheriff, in the Sheriff's Office, as Grade 10, 
Step 1 at $20.92 per hour, effective March 26, 2014.  Gabriel will fill the second of the three part time Deputy 
Sheriff positions that are vacant. 

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 81 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:25am Elysian Citizens/ Le Sueur County Museum Contact 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 82 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:40am Chad Washa - Fair Board

Present Budget

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 83 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:50am Amy Beatty - Environmental Specialist

2014-2015 County Feedlot Work Plan review

2013 County Feedlot Program review.

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 84 / 105



Le Sueur County Environmental Services
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
88 South Park Avenue 515 South Maple Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057 Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial (507) 357-8538               Fax (507) 357-8541

DATE: Thursday, March 20, 2014

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Le Sueur County 2014-2015 Feedlot Work Plan and 2013 Year-End Feedlot Program 
Review

Feedlot Work Plan

As part of Le Sueur County’s Delegation Agreement with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA) to administer the feedlot program, the county is required to submit a work plan.  The work plan 
lists the minimum program requirements that the county shall do to administer and implement the 
feedlot program.  The county is required

 To keep an inventory of registered or permitted feedlots;
 To inspect feedlots to determine compliance;
 To permit feedlots for construction or forward applications to the MPCA if a state permit is 

required;
 To review complaints; and
 To assist feedlot owners with items such as land application recordkeeping, manure 

management planning, and permit applications for state and/or county issued permits.

Le Sueur County’s 2014-2015 Feedlot Work Plan has been reviewed by MPCA feedlot staff and 
satisfactorily addresses delegation agreement requirements.  In order for the work plan to be executed, 

 The county feedlot officer shall sign the Work Plan Signature Page; and 
 A review of the county’s work plan by the County Board of Commissioners and signed by the 

Chair upon approval by the Board.  

Feedlot Program Review

Each year the work plan is reviewed by the MPCA to determine if the county is meeting its goals and 
requirements.  Le Sueur County’s program was reviewed on March 5, 2014 by MPCA staff, and the 
county satisfied the delegated feedlot program requirements.  As part of the review process, the county 
feedlot officer presents the report to the County Board of Commissioners for review, and upon approval 
by the Board have the Chair sign the report.

The county’s feedlot program is funded through the Natural Resources Block Grant administered by the 
Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources.

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 85 / 105



2014 - 2015 County Feedlot Program 
Delegation Agreement and Work Plan 
(January 1, 2014 – December 31, 2015)

County: Le Sueur 
 

County Feedlot Officer(s): Amy Beatty
Primary Contact Person: Amy Beatty
Telephone Number: 507-357-8203
E-mail Address: abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us

The revised rules adopted on October 23, 2000, require a Delegated County (County) to prepare 
a Delegation Agreement that describes the County’s plans/strategies and goals for administration 
and implementation of the Feedlot Program. The attached Work Plan satisfies the Minnesota 
Rules Chapter 7020 requirement that the Delegation Agreement must be reviewed and approved 
by the Delegated County and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) annually.

Minnesota legislative appropriation language (Minnesota Statutes 116.0711) contains provisions 
for reducing grants to Delegated Counties if they do not meet minimum program requirements 
(MPRs) as set forth in this document. Counties that fail to meet the 7% inspection rate MPR 
and/or 90% of non-inspection MPRs are subject to having base grant reductions and/or loss of 
eligibility for a performance award. 

For any feedlot in which a County employee or a member of the County employee's immediate 
family has an ownership interest, the County employee will not:

(a) Be involved in making preliminary or final decisions to issue a permit, authorization, 
zoning approval, or any other governmental approval for the feedlot;
(b) Conduct or review inspections for the feedlot.

This County Feedlot Program Delegation Agreement and Work Plan has been prepared by 
the County for the period of January 1, 2014 – December 31, 2015. The County agrees with 
the terms and conditions established in this Agreement and will use feedlot grant funds in 
conjunction with the required local match dollars and in-kind contributions to carry out the 
goals, plans and minimum program requirements described herein. The County understands 
that this Work Plan will be reviewed by the MPCA after completion of the first year of the 
Agreement and, if necessary, will be revised.  

Signature of Chair of Board of County Commissioners Date

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 86 / 105



A. Work Plan Strategies
The strategies component of the Work Plan fulfills County rule requirements (7020.1600, Subp. 
3a.) that state the County must develop annual plans and goals in accordance with registration, 
inspection, scheduled compliance and owner assistance responsibilities.  

Registration Strategy:  Please address the following registration strategy criteria.

1. Please indicate the method(s) the County will use to provide a feedlot owner with a registration 
receipt. For additional methods and requirements see the Annual Report Guidance document.
a. A 30-day Registration Receipt Letter.
b. A 30-day Inspection Letter that contains confirmation of re-registration.
c. A permit cover letter or Certificate of Registration that contains confirmation of re-

registration.
d. Verbal notification of re-registration as documented by a log. 

Le Sueur County uses a 30-day registration receipt letter.            

                                                                                                       
2. Please indicate the type of registration form used by the County:

a.  MPCA standard registration form. 
b. County designed form.  A copy of the form must be attached to the completed work plan. 

Le Sueur County uses the MPCA standard registration form plus a supplemental form listing the 
facility’s buildings, open lots, and manure storage structures, and the amount of acres available for 
manure application.           

3. Please describe how the County will address facilities that upon re-registration show an increase in 
animal units, a change or addition to animal types or newly constructed animal holding or manure 
storage areas. 

Le Sueur County will refer to MPCA policy regarding re-registrations that show an increase in animal 
units (a greater than 10% increase will be evaluated for compliance regarding permitting and notification 
requirements, including feedlot owner contact and, if warranted, a feedlot inspection), and will also 
evaluate if the increase requires a county conditional use permit (CUP).  Plan to call the feedlot owner 
and discuss the increase.  

4. Please describe the strategy and timeline that the County intends to follow to address facilities that 
have not met the re-registration deadline by January 1, 2014 and/or any continuous registration 
strategy over the next two years.   

Send 3rd notice by mail.  Call the feedlot owner.  If either of these strategies does not result in re-
registration, certified letter to feedlot owner that is cc’d to county attorney and county commissioner.            

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 87 / 105



Inspection Strategy:  

Delegated County must set inspection plans and goals for the purpose of identifying pollution 
hazards and determining compliance with discharge standards and schedules at sites with Open 
Lot Agreements (OLAs) (7020.1600 Subp. 3a. B.1 a. & 1b).   

For assistance with completing this part of the work plan, please see Appendix A.
1. Using the table below, please complete your Production Site Inspection Strategy in accordance with 

the following factors.
a.  Your inspection strategy must include plans, as applicable, for conducting inspections at 

these sites:  
i. Sites where an interim or CSF (CSF applies to ≥300 AU) permit is issued.

ii. Sites with signed open lot agreements (OLAs) that have never been 
inspected. 

iii. Sites required to be registered that have never been inspected.
b. In addition to the feedlot types identified in Item 1, please enter into the table one or more of 

the following listed strategies.  You may also propose an alternative strategy:
i. The County goal is to inspect sites within shoreland and/or a DWSMA.

ii. The County inspects all feedlots in the County on a 5 year or less rotating 
basis. 

iii. The County will place an emphasis on inspections at sites within a defined 
jurisdiction such as feedlots in a TMDL watershed, a township, or some 
other formally designated area. 

iv. The County will place an emphasis on inspections at sites within a specified 
size category such as 300 – 499 AU or 500 – 999 AU. 

v. The County will place an emphasis on inspections at sites that, according to 
previous inspections, have not been maintaining manure management 
records.

vi. Alternative strategies; please list in the table.
c. For each required strategy that applies  and/or for each chosen strategy you list in the table,  

you  must enter the total number of feedlots of that type you estimate are in your County (or 
other jurisdiction you have identified) and the number of those feedlots you intend to inspect.

  
Production Site Inspection Strategy Goals

Feedlot Type Total Number (as 
defined by area, size, 
type, location, 
compliance status or 
other parameter)

Inspection 
Goal 2014 

Inspection 
Goal 2015

Required Strategy.  Inspect all sites 
where an interim or CSF (CSF for ≥300 
only) permit is issued. 

1 per year 1 1

Required Strategy. Inspect sites with 
OLAs that have never been inspected:

8 OLA sites – 3 of which 
never inspected

4 4

Required Strategy. Inspect sites 
required to be registered that never been 
inspected.

69 13 13

Total
18 18

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 88 / 105



2. Using the table below, please complete your Land Application Inspection Strategy in accordance 
with the following factors.

a. Enter in the table below one or more of the following land application inspection strategies 
for addressing land application of manure, nutrient management planning and record 
keeping.  You may also propose an alternative inspection strategy.  See the Annual Report 
Guidance Document for more information on Land Application Inspections.

i. The County goal is to perform a Level II Land Application Inspection review as part 
of any Compliance inspection conducted at Non-NPDES sites >300 AU.

ii. The County will conduct Level III Land Application Inspections at all sites within a 
defined jurisdiction such as feedlots in a TMDL watershed, a township, or some other 
formally designated area. 

iii. The County will conduct Level I inspections at sites that, according to previous 
inspections, have not been maintaining manure management records. 

iv. Alternative strategies; please list in the table.
b. For each strategy that you list in the table, you must enter the total number of feedlot sites 
defined by the strategy and the number of those sites at which you intend to conduct land 
application inspections.   

Land Application Inspection Strategy Goals 

Feedlot Type *Total Number (as 
defined by area, size, 
type, location, 
compliance status or 
other parameter) 

*Inspection 
Goal 2014 

*Inspection 
Goal 2015

Example from list above. 
 Level III inspections of 

turkey/chicken manure stockpile 
applications  

 Level III inspections of manure 
applications

 Conduct Level I for all +100 
AU production site inspections

 Conduct Level II for all +300 
AU production site inspections 

Estimate 15 stockpiles 
per year

3 feedlots of 185

26 of 69(never 
inspected)

17 of 69(never 
inspected)

6

3

5

3

6

3

5

3

Total 17 17
 *Numbers entered into the table for Level III land application strategy goals must be quantified 

by feedlot site and not by individual fields. 

Compliance Strategy:  Please describe your compliance strategy for 2014-2015. 

1. Please state the various method(s) and practice(s) that the County will use in response to production 
site inspections that result in non-compliance, including facilities that have failed to meet OLA 
timelines:

a. Include corrective actions in the inspection results notification letter, where corrective 
actions can be completed in 30-days or less.

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 89 / 105



b. Issue a Letter of Warning (LOW) or a Notice of Violation (NOV) that will include corrective 
actions and deadlines.

c. Issue an Interim Permit that includes timelines for corrective actions.
d. Document in a letter to the owner that indicates another agency (NRCS or SWCD) is working 

to correct identified pollution hazards.
e. Other strategies, as described in the space below.  
    

Le Sueur County will use the following methods or practices for non-compliance issues:
 Document in an inspection report/letter: If the non-compliance issue is noted during an 

inspection, I document the non-compliance both in the letter and on the inspection form.  The 
schedule of compliance will either be stated in the inspection report/letter.    

 Letter of Warning: A Letter of Warning is most often issued when the Department receives a 
complaint.  The letter will state what the non-compliance issue is and request a production site 
inspection or date by which to fix the non-compliance issue.

 Notice of Violation: A Notice of Violation is issued when the non-compliance issue is major 
(for example – when manure enters waters-of-the-state) or the Letter of Warning’s corrective 
actions were not completed during the allotted time frame.  The letter will state what the non-
compliance issue is, request a production site inspection, and for the feedlot owner to apply for 
an interim permit.  

An interim permit may be issued after a non-compliance issue is either documented from an inspection, 
a complaint, or a Notice of Violation.  An interim permit will be issued when a non-compliance issue 
will require a long period of time to correct or fix (for example - a construction project or multiple 
corrective actions).  The time frame for the schedule of compliance will be based on the amount of 
corrective actions to be completed and will be discussed with the feedlot owner if it will be a reasonable 
amount of time in which to complete them.  If the project is eligible for cost-share, the feedlot owner 
will be directed to the NRCS, SWCD, and/or private contractor for technical assistance.

The county will refer to the County Feedlot Officer Toolbox for letter and notice templates and rule 
citations.            

2. Please indicate in the space below the various method(s) and practice(s) that the County will use in 
response to land application inspections that result in non-compliance:

a. Address non-compliance at the same time the facility non-compliance is addressed.  See 
above.

b. Include corrective actions in the inspection results notification letter, where corrective 
actions can be completed in 30-days or less.

c. Issue a Letter of Warning (LOW) or a Notice of Violation (NOV) that will include corrective 
actions and deadlines.

d. Document in a letter to the owner that indicates another agency (NRCS or SWCD) is working 
to correct identified pollution hazards.

e. Other strategies, as described in the space below.    
For land application inspections that result in non-compliance, the county will address the non-
compliance at the same time the facility non-compliance is addressed – please see above listed.  If the 
non-compliance is noted during a Level III, the owner will be told verbally on-site, if noted during 
application.  The non-compliance will also be documented in the inspection form.    

         
3. Please state the timelines (scheduled compliance goals) that the County intends to meet when using 

the methods and practices identified under item 1and item 2:

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 90 / 105



a. Notification of inspection results informing the producer of non-compliance including the 
listing of any corrective action that can be completed within 30 days. Follow-up 
contact/communication to evaluate producer progress.

b. Decision to escalate compliance action where progress on corrective actions is not 
forthcoming.  

The timeline in which to complete the non-compliance issue and method to communicate to the feedlot 
owner will be  

 Initial communication of non-compliance issues will be verbal and take place during an on-site or 
inspection.  

 The non-compliance issue will be formally addressed in a letter and on the MPCA inspection 
form within thirty (30) business days of the inspection or on-site.  

o For example, if the non-compliance was no manure and soil phosphorus testing at a >300 
AU feedlot, I would verbally state to the feedlot owner to submit a manure sample for 
testing during the spring or fall manure application and have the soil phosphorus levels 
tested in the spring or fall.  Proof of compliance would be submitting a copy of the 
analysis to be placed in the county’s feedlot owner’s file.  

o If the non-compliance issue is not following the Board of Animal Health’s requirements, 
a Letter of Warning is sent to the feedlot owner stating the proper disposal requirements.  
To determine compliance, a follow-up inspection of the site and a letter stating the animal 
mortality was or was not properly removed would be sent.   

 If an Interim Permit was issued, scheduled inspections to view the progress on the fix would be 
made with the feedlot owner.  The compliance status would be communicated verbally on-site 
and followed-up with a letter and/or MPCA inspection form.  

If feedlot owner does not contact the Department by the date stated in the letter (usually thirty (30) days 
of the date on the LOW, NOV, and/or inspection letter), a second letter, within ten (10) business days, 
will be mailed to the feedlot owner stating that no action has taken place or no contact with the 
Department; to contact the Department immediately; and the letter will be cc’d to the county attorney for 
possible enforcement action.

With all non-compliance issues, I am willing to work with the feedlot owner (such as the feedlot owner 
having a voice on how to fix the non-compliance and the schedule of compliance timeline).  

If compliance has not been achieved within the set timeline and the feedlot owner has not communicated 
with the county regarding the issue, the county would request assistance from state agencies and/or 
assistance from other county staff regarding enforcement proceedings.                           

Owner Assistance Strategy:  The MPCA requests that delegated counties set specific owner 
assistance plans and goals. 

1. Please state the number and type of activities you plan to conduct.  (Examples are: group education 
events; newsletters; newspaper articles; producer surveys; distribution of manure sample containers; 
aid in MMP writing.)

Newsletter (at least 1), aid in MMP writing (in previous years, 2), permit applications (in previous years 
1-2), assistance in NPDES/SDS annual reporting (2).  The majority of assistance is speaking with 
potential land owners and realtors regarding the county’s zoning ordinance requirements for livestock.          

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 91 / 105



2. Please state your goals in terms of the number of feedlots owners that you expect to attend meetings 
hosted to provide producer training and education.

I have hosted meetings in the past that were not well attended by the owners that should be attending; 
therefore, do not plan on hosting any meetings.  If a producer training and/or education event is offered, 
I do send a mailing out to owners that would benefit.            

3.  Please state whether you intend to participate in the Owner Assistance Tracking project that is being 
directed by MACFO and that begins January 1, 2014.  

Yes   

B. Delegated County Minimum Program Requirements
Part 2 of County feedlot program legislative appropriation language for 2014-2015 states that 25% of 
the total appropriation must be awarded according to the terms and conditions of the following 
Minimum Program Requirements (MPRs).

1. Inspection Minimum Program Requirement
A delegated County must inspect 7% or more of their feedlots annually, as determined by the table 
below, to be eligible for the Inspection Minimum Program Requirement award. 

Inspection Minimum Program Requirement:
Jan. 1 – Dec. 31, 

2014

Jan. 1 –Dec 31 

2015

1. Agency-approved number required to be registered.   Please enter 
the number that is shown for your County on the 2014 County 
Program Base Grant Award Schedule, Appendix B.   (These numbers 
may be modified upon finalization of the January 1, 2014 re-
registration update.)

185 185

2. Statute-Required 7% Inspection Rate to Maintain Funding.  
(These numbers may be modified upon finalization of the January 1, 
2014 re-registration update.)

13 13

2. Other Minimum Program Requirements
Registration Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

1. The County will register and maintain registration data in the Delta database in accordance with 
MN R. Ch.  7020.0350 Subp. 1 and 7020.1600, Subp. 2. C.

A County program review indicates that the County uses the MPCA standard feedlot registration form or has 
been approved to use a County-designed registration form and updates Delta with the registration information 
acquired from registration forms and/or permit application.  Fields that must be updated continuously include 
shoreland status, Drinking Water Supply Management Area (DWSMA) and Open Lot Agreement (OLA) as 
agreed to by FMT-MACFO in 2013.

 

2. The County issues a registration receipt to the feedlot owner within 30 days of receipt of the 
registration form. (7020.0350, Subp. 5.)

File reviews indicate that the County has fulfilled the registration receipt requirement as stated in their 
registration work plan strategy.

 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 92 / 105



Inspection Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

3. The County maintains a record of all compliance inspections, including land application review 
results, conducted at feedlots required to be registered.  At a minimum, counties must maintain 
on file, electronic or paper, a completed copy of the Non-NPDES Inspection Checklist. 
(7020.1600, Subp. 2. H.)

File reviews indicate that the County uses, and maintains on file, inspection documentation in accordance with 
the above requirement.  

 

4. The County completes entry of data from all feedlot compliance inspections, including land 
application review results, at feedlots required to be registered, into Delta and in accordance 
with Delta inspection fields by February 1 of the year following the end of the program year. 
(7020.1600, Subp. 2. H.)

A Delta database query indicates that entry of inspection data into Delta occurs within required parameters.   

 

5. The work plan contains an inspection strategy that has been approved by the agency. 
(7020.1600, Subp. 3a.B.(1-2))

The Annual Inspection Strategy Progress report (located in the Supplemental Information Page section of the 
Annual County Feedlot Officer and Performance Credit Report) indicates that the County initiated inspection 
plans and goals as stated in their inspection strategy.

 

Compliance Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

6. The County will notify the producer, in writing, of the results for any compliance inspection 
conducted.   The notification must include a completed copy of the Non-NPDES Inspection 
Checklist.(7020.1600, Subp. 3a.B. (5a.))

File review indicates that the County has notified the producers of compliance inspection results.   Notification 
must be in writing either by letter or by a document, signed by the producer, that he/she has viewed and 
agreed with the completed inspection report and waives any further notification of results by mail.

  

7. The County will bring feedlot operations into compliance through the implementation of 
scheduled compliance goals as stated in their compliance strategy (7020.1600, Subp. 3a.B.(5)).

File reviews indicated that, in matters of non-compliance, the County followed their compliance strategies.    

8. The County maintains documentation and correspondence for any return to compliance from a 
documented non-compliance status. (7020.1600, Subp. 2.H.)

When a County records a corrective action in Delta, the file contains documentation by either the County or 
other party verifying that the corrective action was implemented and/or installed.

 

Permitting Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

9. The County will issue permits within the 60/120 day time period according to Minn. Stat. 15.99. 
(7020.0505, Subp. 5.B.)

Files reviews indicate that  the County:
a. Date stamps applications and all its components
b. Incomplete letter are used when applicable

 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 93 / 105



10. The County will make sure all permit applications are complete. (7020.1600, Subp. 2.C.)
Files reviews indicate that the County uses an agency approved application checklist and that applications are 
complete. 

 

11. The County will ensure producer compliance with required notifications. (7020.2000, Subp. 4 
and Subp. 5)

 

Public notifications for new or existing  feedlots with a capacity of 500 AU or greater  proposing to construct 
or expand must  include the following information:

a. Owner’s names or legal name of the facility; 
b. Location of facility -  County, township, section, and quarter section;
c. Species of livestock and total animal units;
d. Types of confinement buildings, lots, and areas at the animal feedlot; and
e. Types of manure storage areas;

Public notification completed by:
a. Newspaper (affidavit in file) 
b. Written Notice Location 
c. Conditional Use Permit Notice

12. Appropriate permit issuance after completion of required notifications. (7020.2000, Subp. 5)
File reviews indicate that permits have been issued after the appropriate number (20) of business days 
following public notifications.

 

13. The County will ensure that MMP (manure management plan) conditions have been met 
according to 7020.2225, Subp. 4.D. prior to permit issuance (7001.0140).

File reviews indicate that a MMP and a manure management plan checklist completed by the CFO is on file 
for any Interim permit issued; a manure management checklist completed by the CFO is on file for any 
Construction Short-Form permit issued for a feedlot with ≥300 AU where manure is non-transferred; and  a 
completed copy of the document “MMP When Ownership of Manure is Transferred” is on file for a feedlot 
with ≥300 AU where manure is transferred.    

 

14. The County will ensure that producers who submit a permit application that includes a liquid 
manure storage area (LMSA) meet the requirements set forth in 7020.2100.

File reviews indicate that the County uses an agency approved LSMA checklist and that plans and 
specifications are complete.

 

15. The County will ensure that any pollution problem existing at a producer’s site will be resolved 
before the permit is issued or is addressed by the permit. (7020.0500, Subp. 5.B. and 7001.0140)

File reviews indicate that the County issues Interim permits in appropriate situations.

File reviews indicate that the County conducts an inspection prior to permit issuance.

 

Complaint Response Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

16. The County maintains a record of all complaint correspondence. (7020.1600, Subp. 2.H. and 
Subp. 2.J.(6))  

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 94 / 105



The County maintains a complaint log and promptly reported to the MPCA any complaints that represented a 
possible health threat, a significant environmental impact or indicated a  flagrant violation

The complaint log  record includes the following information:
a.     The type of complaint.
b.     The location of the complaint.
c.     The date and time the complaint was made.
d.    The facts and circumstances related to the complaint. 
e.    A statement describing the resolution of the complaint.

Owner Assistance Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO

17. The work plan contains owner assistance goals that have been approved by the agency. 
(7020.1600, Subp, 2.J.(5) and Subp. 3a.B.(7))

The annual delegation review indicates that the County initiated plans in accordance with their owner 
assistance work plan strategy. 

 

Staffing Level and Training Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO
18. The CFO (and other feedlot staff) attends training necessary to perform the duties of the feedlot 

program and is consistent with the agency training recommendations. (7020.1600, Subp. 2.K.)
The County completed a minimum of 18 continuing education units (CEU); each unit consisting of one hour of 
training related to Minnesota Rules Chapter 7020 competency areas: Regulating new construction; 
conducting inspections and evaluating compliance; handling complaints and reported spills; responding to air 
quality complaints, resolving identified pollution problems, communicating with farmers and the agricultural 
community.

 (See Annual CFO Report Form Guidance document for more information about Training Performance 
credits.)  All training sessions attended by the County must be submitted with the Supplementary Report Form.

 

Air Quality Minimum Program Requirements: YES NO
19. The County maintains a record of all notifications received from feedlot owners claiming air 

quality exemptions including the days exempted and the cumulative days used.  (7020.1600, 
Subp. 2.I.)  

The County maintains a pumping notification log.

The record includes the following information:

a.     Names of the owners/legal facility name
b.     Location of the facility (County, township, section, quarter)
c.     Facility permit number
d.     Start date and number of days to removal

Web Reporting Requirement: YES NO
20. The County maintains an active Web site listing detailed information on the expenditure of 

County program grant funds and measureable outcomes as a result of the expenditure of funds. 
(H.F. No. 2123, 86th Legislative Session, Article 1, Section 3, Subdivision 1)

 

As of  July 1 of the current program year the following reports for the previous program year have been 
maintained on the County’s web site:

a.     NRBG feedlot program financial report as recorded on eLINK
b.     Annual CFO Report

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 95 / 105



The 2014 - 2015 County Feedlot Program Delegation Agreement 
and Work Plan Review Summary

A. County Need Requests.  Please state any specific resources that you are requesting the 
MPCA to provide in administering the County feedlot program in your County:  
       _________________________________________________________________________

B. Agency Response/Comment to County Need Requests:

       _________________________________________________________________________

C. Documentation of Work Plan Revisions and/or Alternate Methods for Meeting MPRs.  
Any work plan revisions including any alternate methods for meeting MPRs that have been 
agreed to by both parties must be documented in this space.   

      ___________________________________________________________________
D. Work Plan Approval

The 2014-15 delegation agreement and work plan has                  Yes     No                                                
been reviewed and satisfactorily addresses delegation 
agreement requirements.          

County Feedlot Officer:       

     
(Signature County Feedlot 
Officer)

(Date)

MPCA Representative:      

     

The comments as 
recorded in the above 
parts together with the 

signatures of represented 
parties constitute that 

review of the delegation 
agreement has been 
conducted and that 

agreement of delegated 
County duties and goals 
by the MPCA and the 

County for the January 1 
– December 31, 2014 

period has been 
achieved.

(Signature MPCA 
Representative)

(Date)

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 96 / 105



Appendix A

2014 – 2015 Work Plan Inspection Strategy

Guidance

The inspection strategy section of the work plan is substantially new for 2014 – 2015.    We have 
provided this special guidance section to ensure that CFOs not only understand the changes but can 
prepare inspection goals in line with the changes.

 Changes to the work plan inspection strategy for 2014 – 2015: 

1. The County must prepare a production site and a land application site inspection goal strategy.   
 Production site inspection.  A production site inspection is a full-compliance inspection where 

all applicable parts of the non-NPDES inspection checklist must be completed including a Level 
I land application review.  

 Land application inspection.  Three types of land application inspections can be conducted - 
Level I, Level II and Level III.    The non-NPDES inspection checklist must be used to document 
land application inspection results and the results must be entered into Delta.  None of the 
three types of land application inspections meet the definition of a compliance inspection.  A 
Level II land application inspection is possible only if records are sufficient to meet Level I 
inspection requirements.   

2. The production site inspection component has three mandatory inspection strategy requirements.
 No. of sites the County anticipates inspecting as a result of issuances of interim or CSF permits 

(CSF issuance applies to ≥300 AU).    
 No. of sites with a signed OLA that have never been visited.
 No. of sites required to register that have never been visited.

3. Compliance and construction inspections conducted as a result of the production site strategy count 
toward the minimum 7 percent rate; land application inspections conducted as a result of the land 
application strategy do not count toward the 7 percent inspection rate.

4.  The County must write an annual inspection strategy progress report that addresses County results 
for both production and land application goals.   The inspection strategy progress report will be 
included in the Supplemental Section of the Annual County Feedlot Officer and Performance Credit 
Report.    The County needs to be realistic in their inspection strategy because they will be required 
to answer if they fail to meet their goals.   See MPR No. 5.

As part of developing a realistic inspection strategy the County needs to consider all of their 
strategies (production and land application) and the time commitment required.  The County should 
not design their inspection goals to simply meet the 7% minimum inspection rate.   Rather the 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 97 / 105



county is urged to set inspection goals according to their inspections needs such as feedlots that 
have never inspected or feedlots with OLAs not inspected. 

There will be no penalty if the County does not meet their strategies as long as they have valid 
reasons for not meeting it.  The MPCA understands this is only a plan and that things happen.  But 
the expectation is that the CFO communicates with their regional staff in a timely manner if they 
feel they will not be able to meet their goals during the year. 

Recommended approach for developing production site inspection goals: 

Please complete the following steps to prepare your production site inspection strategy goals.  

Step 1.  The first step is to calculate the number of feedlots that the County intends to inspect annually.  
We suggest that the County set a goal of inspecting 10 percent of the total number of feedlots required 
to be registered in the County.  (We suggest 10 percent to ensure that the County meets the 7 percent 
required inspection rate.)  Given this formula, a County with 300 feedlots would need to conduct 30 
compliance and/or construction inspections annually.  

Step 2. The second step is to calculate the number of sites in the county that are subject to the three 
required inspection strategy categories (See bullet 2 in previous section).  For example a County may 
estimate that, based on past experience, they will need to inspect about 15 sites as a result of permit 
issuance requirements; and, they estimate that they have 10 sites with signed OLAs that have never 
been inspected; and, they estimate that they have 50 sites required to be registered that have never 
been visited.  In this case the total number of sites needing to be inspected, as a result of the required 
inspection strategies, is 80.   

Step 3.  The third step is to decide how many inspections the County can conduct in each of the required 
categories over the next two years.   The County must plan to inspect all sites each year where permits 
are being issued.  However, counties may be able to complete only a fraction of the inspections over the 
next two years at feedlots that have never been inspected or with signed OLAs that have never been 
inspected.   The reason is that some counties still have hundreds of sites that have never been inspected 
or sites with signed OLAs that have never been inspected.    In the example that we are using, the 
County has determined that they can do a total of 30 inspections annually (See Step 1) and that 15 of 
them will be due to permit issuances (Step 2).   This leaves 15 inspections available for sites that are 
required to be registered but have never been inspected and sites with signed OLAs that have never 
been visited.    

Step 4.  This step only applies to counties where the number of planned inspections, as defined by the 
three required inspection strategy categories, is less than 10% of the total number of feedlots in the 
County.    In that event the County must choose additional inspection strategies (listed in the work plan 
or proposed by the County) whereby the county will be assured of meeting the 7% minimum inspection 
requirement. 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 98 / 105



Appendix B

FY 2014 County Program Base Grant Award Schedule
(July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014)

$1,959,000 Appropriation

Delegated County Feedlots 
Eligible for 
Funding

2014 Base Grant 
Award

County Match 
Requirement

Big Stone 65 $7,500 $5,250
Blue Earth 358 $32,177 $22,524
Brown 389 $34,963 $24,474
Carver 264 $23,728 $16,610
Clay 113 $10,156 $7,109
Cottonwood 302 $27,144 $19,001
Dakota 183 $16,448 $11,514
Dodge 304 $27,324 $19,127
Douglas 411 $36,941 $25,859
Faribault 430 $38,648 $27,054
Fillmore 866 $77,836 $54,485
Freeborn 356 $31,997 $22,398
Goodhue 769 $69,118 $48,383
Houston 447 $40,176 $28,123
Jackson 346 $31,098 $21,769
Kandiyohi 450 $40,446 $28,312
Kittson 25 $7,500 $5,250
Lac Qui Parle 189 $16,987 $11,891
Lake of the Woods 29 $7,500 $5,250
Le Sueur 185 $16,628 $11,640
Lincoln 430 $38,648 $27,054
Lyon 338 $30,379 $21,265
McLeod 357 $32,087 $22,461
Marshall 67 $7,500 $5,250
Martin 500 $44,940 $31,458
Meeker 315 $28,312 $19,818
Morrison 592 $53,209 $37,246
Mower 361 $32,447 $22,713
Murray 462 $41,525 $29,068
Nicollet 347 $31,188 $21,832
Nobles 452 $40,626 $28,438
Norman 46 $7,500 $5,250
Pennington 47 $7,500 $5,250

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 99 / 105



Pipestone 524 $47,097 $32,968
Polk 82 $7,500 $5,250
Pope 334 $30,020 $21,014
Red Lake 37 $7,500 $5,250
Renville 323 $29,031 $20,322
Rice 341 $30,649 $21,454
Rock 514 $46,198 $32,339
Sibley 337 $30,290 $21,203
Stearns 1,539 $138,325 $96,828
Steele 285 $25,616 $17,931
Stevens 156 $14,021 $9,815
Swift 152 $13,662 $9,563
Todd 806 $72,443 $50,710
Traverse 44 $7,500 $5,250
Wabasha 506 $45,479 $31,835
Wadena 123 $11,055 $7,739
Waseca 248 $22,290 $15,603
Watonwan 203 $18,246 $12,772
Winona 592 $53,209 $37,246
Wright 285 $25,616 $17,931
Yellow Medicine 300 $26,964 $18,875
TOTAL 18,526 $1,692,887 $1,185,021

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 100 / 105



Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 101 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:05am Darrell Pettis - Administrator/Engineer

Wenck Contract

Set Bid Date for Kilkenny Twp Bridge

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 102 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 103 / 105



Future Meetings 

March 25, 2014     Board Meeting

March 27, 2014 HRA Meeting – East Conference Room – 10:00am
Le Sueur County Officials Meeting - Elysian

April 1, 2014 Board Meeting

April 8, 2014 Nothing on the Agenda so Far
Public Hearing for the Lake Washington Dam – Kasota Community Center – 
7:00pm

April 10, 2014 Planning and Zoning Meeting – 7:00pm – Environmental

April 15, 2014 Board Meeting
Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board -1:30pm – Waterville City Council 
Chambers

April 17, 2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting – 3:30pm to5:30pm – Environmental Building

April 22, 2014 Nothing on the Agenda so Far

April 24, 2014 HRA – East Conference Room – 10:00am

April 29, 2014 No Board Meeting 5th Tuesday

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 104 / 105



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 10

Workshop : German Jefferson Sewer District

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur Board Meeting - 3/25/2014 Page 105 / 105


